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From: Fred Brown [Fred@raintreeutilities.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: E File Attached 
Attachments: Billing Usage Block Report 1-1-10 thru 12-31-10.pdf 

See attached Efile. 

s/Fred Brown 
VP 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

Thursday, February 17, 201 1 9:25 AM 
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Rointree Utilities, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1840 

2044 E. Orange Avenue 
Eustis, FL 32727-1840 

Phone 1352) 357-0250 
Fax (352)357-0327 
Cell (352)461-4246 (preferred) 

February 17,2011 

Electronic Filings 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Order No. PSC-08-0483-PAA-WU, Docket NO. 070627-WU, Consumption Billed 
Filings 

Dear Public Service Commission: 

Attached are the reports detailing billing by usage block as required by the above 
referenced order on page 18. I apologize for not submitting them quarterly, but our 
system does not report the data and it must be prepared manually. This should 
complete our requirement under the order as we have now submitted reports for the 
period 10/1/2oaS-12/31/2010. The period 10/1/2008-12/31/2009 was mailed to the 
Commission on March 8,2010. 

Sincerely, 

Fred Brown 
Vice President 
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